

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board Minutes

Meeting Date:	Wednesday – February 26, 2020
Place:	Developmental Service Center Meeting Room
Time:	800 2nd Ave S, 1st Floor 5:30 P.M.

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Ms. Kia Jarmon, Co-Chair Mr. Christopher M. Bellamy	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby, ASO 4		
Mr. William Conway	Douglas James Jr, Inspector II		
Mr. Joe Perlen Ms. Bailey Spaulding	Darrell Hardrick, Inspector I		
Ms. Delfine Fox	Melvin Brown Jr., SPAD		
Mr. Justin Marsh, Legal	Amanda Webb, Office		
	Specialist		

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

Approval of the January 22, 2020 and February 13, 2020 Minutes:	Motion: Approved
Changes:	First: Mr. Perlen
Approval By:	Second: Mr. Conway
	Opposed:
Signature of Chairman	

APPLICATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

(3) Special Olympics Tennessee, 1 Titans Way 37213, 2020 MUSIC CITY POLAR PLUNGE T20-26436			
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #06)	
	February 14-15, 2020		
(4) Christ the King School, 3001 Belmont Blvd 37212, CHRIST THE KING PARISH T20-26450			
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #18)	
	March 7, 2020		
(5) <i>Sloco, LLC, 2905 12Th Ave S #104 37204,</i> THE MEAT ROOM D19-26365			
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)	
(6) Ronald McDonald House Charities of Nashville, TN Inc., 900 Rosa L Parks Blvd T20-26431			
37208, THE TRIPLE SIP			
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)	
February 28, 2020			

(NEW LOCATION) <i>LC, 410 39Th Ave N,</i> BOLD PATRIOT BREWING (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #24) T19-26166 (Dist. #24)
LC, 410 39Th Ave N, BOLD PATRIOT BREWING	T19-26166
(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #24)
(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #24)
7207, AUDREY	T20-26484
(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
(Missing Documents)	
7 Gallatin Pike 37216, HENRY JAMES	T20-26478
(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #08)
(Missing Documents)	
	(NEW LOCATION) (Missing Documents) 7 Gallatin Pike 37216, HENRY JAMES

(11) Savi Provisions of Tel	nnessee LLC, 415 Church St 37072, SAVI URBAN MARKET	T20-26480	
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #10)	
	(Missing Documents)		
(12) Tri Star Energy, LLC, 1	1277 Antioch Pike 37211, TWICE DAILY #6227	T20-26464	
OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #13)	
	(Missing Documents)		
(13) Hermitage Z Mart, Inc	., 5851 A Old Hickory Blvd 37076, Z MART	T20-26479	
OFF-SALE	(OLD LOCATION)	(Dist. #14)	
	(Missing Documents)		
(14) Barrique Brewing and	d Blending LLC, 1821 Air Lane Dr 37210, BARRIQUE	D20-26465	
BREWING AND	BLENDING		
WHOLESALES	(NEW LOCATION EXPANSION)	(Dist. #15)	
	(Missing Documents)		
(15) Chinar Tucker, 2521 E	3 Nolensville Pike 37211, STRIKEOUT WINGZ	T20-26469	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #16)	
	(Missing Documents)		
(16) Kajin, Inc., 2521 A N	olensville Pike 37211, NASHVILLE HOOKAH BAR	T20-26472	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #16)	
	(Missing Documents)		

(17) DADS CBS, LLC, 1529 4Th Ave S 37210, GOOD TIME CHARLIES	T20-26490
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
(Missing Documents)	
(18) Jack Brown's Joint Edgehill, LLC, 1201 Villa Pl #102 37212, JACK BROWN'S	T20-26492
JOINT EDGEHILL	
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
(Missing Documents)	
(19) JMP Hospitality Group LLC, 411 Korean Veterans Blvd 37203, CALACAS MEXIC	CAN CUISINE
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	D19-26407
(Missing Documents)	(Dist. #19)
(20) Cheater's Beer Barn, LLC, 1911 Division St 37203, CHEATER'S BEER BARN	T20-26474
OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(Missing Documents)	
(21) Clearbrook Hospitality, LLC, 111 Broadway #200 37201, GLEN CAMPBELL	T20-26481
MUSEUM AND RHINESTONE STAGE	
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(Missing Documents)	
(22) Vibes Bar & Lounge, LLC, 1524 A Demonbreun St 37203, Vibes Bar & Lounge	T20-26482
ON-SALE (CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
(Missing Documents)	
(23) The Nashville Food Project, Inc., 401 Gay St 37219, IRON FORK	T20-26487
SPECIAL (SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #19)
March 19, 2020	

(Missing Documents)		
	T20-26466	
	120 20400	
	(Dist. #20)	
(Missing Documents)		
ge Company, LLC, 5901 California Ave #105 37209,	T20-26468	
HY BREWING COMPANY		
(NEW LOCATION EXPANSION)	(Dist. #20)	
(Missing Documents)		
rvancy, 2500 West End Ave 37203, CENTENNIAL PARK	T20-26470	
(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #21)	
May 8-9, May 15-16, May 22-23, May 29-30, June 4-6, June 12-13, June19-21, June 26-27, September 3,		
September 10, September 17, September 24		
(Missing Documents)		
rvancy, 2500 West End Ave 37203, CENTENNIAL PARK	T20-26471	
(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #21)	
October 17-18 2020		
(Missing Documents)		
C, 301 Clay St 37208, BCS METRO LODGING, LLC	T20-26485	
(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)	
	HY BREWING COMPANY (NEW LOCATION EXPANSION) (Missing Documents) wancy, 2500 West End Ave 37203, CENTENNIAL PARK (SPECIAL EVENT OLD) 22-23, May 29-30, June 4-6, June 12-13, June19-21, June 26-23 September 10, September 17, September 24 (Missing Documents) wancy, 2500 West End Ave 37203, CENTENNIAL PARK (SPECIAL EVENT OLD) October 17-18 2020 (Missing Documents) C, 301 Clay St 37208, BCS METRO LODGING, LLC	

		(Missing Documents)	
(29) Bel	evue Chamber of Co	mmerce, 7638 B Highway 70 S 37221, BELLEVUE	T20-26488
	HARPETH CHAM	BER OF COMMERCE	
SPEC	IAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #22)
		April 18, 2020	
		(Missing Documents)	
(30) Ter	ry Holdings, LLC, 73 ۱	White Bridge Pike 1G, Reserva Cigars	T20-26463
ON-S	ALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #24)
		(Missing Documents)	
(31)	Family Dollar Sto	res of Tennessee, Inc., 955 Richards Rd 37013, FAMILY	T20-26467
	DOLLAR STORE#	25657	
OFF-	SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #28)
		(Missing Documents)	
(32) Family Dollar Stores of Tennessee, Inc., 853 Bell Rd 37013, FAMILY DOLLAR T20-264		T20-26489	
STORE# 28967			
OFF-	SALE	(NEW LOCATION) (Missing Documents)	(Dist. #32)
Motion:	Deferred		
First: Mr	Perlen		
Second: M	r. Conway		
Opposed:			

TRIALS:	
N/A	
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS:	

N/A

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT:			
N/A			
BOARD MEETING NOTES:			
N/A			

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 5:35 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting set for March 12, 2020.

Date	Executive Director
Date	Chairperson